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THR

Supplier's Declaration of Conformity
47 CFR § 2.1077 Compliance Information

Unique Identifier: MPOD3-C

Responsible Party — U.S. Contact Information
Bright Star Engineering, Inc.

Attention: Roy Nachowitz

299 Ballardvale Street, Suite 5

Wilmington, Massachusetts

01887

Phone: 617-694-2641

email: roy@brightstareng.com

FCC Compliance Statement

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the following two
conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept
any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.
Sincerely,

Roy Nachowitz
Chief Operating Officer
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